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From: Tom Armstrong [tom@dei.gccoxmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 11:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: Express Phone Service, Inc. TX481 Linkup & Lifeline Quarterly Report for 1st quarter 2011
filing

Attachments: 1Q 2011 LL Report efiled.docx

Full name, address, telephone number, and ¢-mail address of the person responsible for the
electronic filing

Thomas M. Armstrong

1803 West Fairfield Drive, Unit 1

Pensacola, FL. 32501-1040

850-291-6415

tom(@dei.gccoxmail.com

Docket number and title if filed in an existing docket
N/A

Name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed
Express Phone Service, Inc.

Total number of pages in each attached document.
1 page
A brief but complete description of each attached document.

1st quarter (Jan 1 — Mar 31) 2011 report for eligible telecommunications carriers reqired
by Rule 25-4.0665(20), Florida Administrative Code, amended June 23, 2010
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EXPRESS PHONE SERVICE, INC.

1803 W. Fairfield Drive
Pensacola, FL 32501
850-444-9673
Fax 850-453-5678

May 4, 2011 DELIVERED VIA E-MAIL

State of Florida

Public Service Commission
Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: 2011 1st Quarter Lifeline / Linkup Report

1. Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0665(20}), Florida Administrative Code, amended June 23, 2010, the following
report is submitted by Express Phone Service, Inc. for the period of January to March 2011 (st
Quarter 2011).

Jan  Feb  Mar
a) number of Lifeline subscribers, 2456 2523 2254
excluding resold Lifeline subscribers

(b} number of subscribers who received Link-Up 639 500 346
{c) number of new Lifeline subscribers added 699 547 379
(d) number of transitional Lifeline subscribers 0 0 0

who received discounted service

{(e) The number of residential access lines with 0 0 0
Lifeline service that were resold to other carriers

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Thomas M. Ammstrong
President
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